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From: Chomyn, Mark S. [MChomyn@semprautilities.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2008 2:53 PM 
To: Bill Kuenzinger 
Cc: Brett S. Jolley 
Subject: RE: SDG&E Sunrise Powerlink - JAM Investments 
Hi Bill.
 
Minor changes to the entry list, noted in blue.
 

From: Chomyn, Mark S.  
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2008 2:41 PM 
To: Bill Kuenzinger 
Cc: 'Brett S. Jolley' 
Subject: SDG&E Sunrise Powerlink - JAM Investments 
 
Hi Bill.
 
Here are the folks who will be entering the JAM property tomorrow (8/13) and Thursday (8/14). 
 
We have the following people identified as going to the site tomorrow, Wednesday (8/13):
 
 

●     

David Faulkner - TRC, biology (Laguna Mountain Skipper surveys) 
●     

Keith Moll, Mike Shortt, Dave Lapan & Aaron Armador - PDC, land survey boundary 
monument recovery* 

●     

Vanessa Tisbale & Summer Fisher - TRC biological monitors supporting PDC land 
surveyors

●     

Frank Ditmer & Bobby Bolger - TRC archeological monitors supporting PDC land 
surveyors

●     

Scott Boczkiewicz, Erika Alfaro, Daylon Teel - Jones & Stokes, wetland delineation & 
biology  

*Note: PDC will not get to site until 8:30AM we will call Rob Drown and let him know. 
 
We have the following people identified as going to the site Thursday (8/14):
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●     

Mike Clark - SDG&E, engineering feasibility 
●     

Mike Crenshaw, Art Holland - Sargent/Lundy, engineering feasibility 
●     

Adam Heidecke - Finley Engineering, preliminary structure staking 
●     

Scott Boczkiewicz, Andrew Borcher, Brant Primrose - Jones & Stokes, wetland 
delineation & biology  
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